



# McAvinnue's School Site Council



Thursday, May 13, 2021

6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

## Working Agenda & Notes

Attendance: Michael Domina, Heather Bellerose, Corrine Turcotte Asfour, Dr. Robai Werunga, Juan Acevedo, Kate Burgess-MacIntosh

Parent:

Absent: Amanda Clermont

### **Greetings & General Updates**

- Hello to all
- Budget
  - Approaching pre-spending phase for next year

### **Ongoing school reopening**

- 150 students remote
- about 300 students in person
- some meetings are being held in person: smaller sized meetings only
- 3 ft social distancing
- Lunch bunches continue in the hallway
- keeping the mask up

### **COVID-19 update**

- 0 positive cases in pool testing
- Majority of staff fully vaccinated
- Following precautions, mask wearing, social distancing, hand washing, sanitizing
- Numbers are trending down
  - Possibly end of year items will return in a Covid safe manner

### **ST Math May Challenge**

- Students have a goal to increase 10% from May 1st to May 31st
- Raffles, awards, class awards
- Grant for 2021-2022
- Dr Werunga- interest in seeing impact on SPED and ELL

learning

### **MCAS Testing**

- To be administered in May/June
- Schedule for in person and remote populations
- McAvinnue will look for positive trends in the data and for trends we expected with unfinished learning

### **Open teaching positions**

- Grade 3
  - long term during 2020-2021
  - 75+ candidates
- Grade 4
  - 70+ candidates
- Interviews taking place this week
- Openings for paraeducators and tutors

### **End of the year events**

- Looking into traditional end of year events
- Ex: 4th grade graduation
  - 4 mini graduations, 1 per classroom
  - outside location
  - Potential for rooftop courtyard
- Wang visit for our 4th graders
- Move up day for our other grade levels
- End of year gathering with in-person and remote students, parent attendance may be possible
- Monitoring data closely and plans will be communicated

### **Open Mic**

### **Next Meeting Action-Items:**

1. Plan for in-person summer session meeting for SSC
2. General Updates